## Saved on 4/06/2017

# INTERSTATE ADULT OFFENDER SUPERVISION BOARD MEETING

Secretary's Conference Room Department of Corrections (DOC) 3099 East Washington Avenue, Madison, WI

November 11, 2016

Members Present: Tracy Hudrlik, Chair and Commissioner/Compact Administrator, Division

of Community Corrections (DCC), DOC

Robert Berry, Assistant Legal Counsel, Office of the Governor

The Hon. Michael Bohren, Circuit Court Judge, Branch 1, Waukesha Co.

Jay Laufenberg, Victim Services Director, Office of the Secretary, DOC

Member Absent: Representative Edward Brooks, WI State Assembly District 50

Guest: Mary Evans, Deputy Compact Administrator (DCA), DCC, DOC

#### Call to Order

Tracy Hudrlik called the meeting to order at 10:10 a.m. A quorum was present.

Michael Bohren motioned and Robert Berry seconded approval of minutes from the May 13, 2016, meeting.

Tracy Hudrlik welcomed new Board members Laufenberg and Berry then an overview of the IAOS Board functions and Compact was discussed.

#### **Old Business**

Tracy Hudrlik talked about the 2016 Annual Business Meeting of the ICAOS (Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision), held September 13-14 in Cleveland, Ohio. The new rule related to how states report behavior requiring retaking passed. It is anticipated the new rule and modifications to the Interstate Compact Offender Tracking System (ICOTS) will be completed by late spring in 2017.

The Wisconsin interstate compact application fee went into effect January 1, 2016. A \$150 fee is collected for an offender to apply for a compact transfer of supervision to another state. The intent of the fee is to offset extradition costs for retaking compact violators. Since July 1, 2016, \$139,000 in fees were processed and we project a total of \$250,000 collected this fiscal year.

# Saved on 4/06/2017

IAOS Board Meeting Minutes, 11/11/2016

#### **New Business**

Tracy Hudrlik discussed the role of the ICAOS Executive Committee, and her participation in the Rules and Deputy Compact Administrator Liaison national committees.

She reported Wisconsin is a leader in evidence-based response to violations, and most states are implementing programs. States are sharing their violation matrix and grids to better understand and track programming needs and outcomes.

Jay Laufenberg shared the Office of Victim Services and Programs (OVSP) uses VINE, a victim-resource, notification services system for information about offenders in Wisconsin county jails. Victims of crime currently have the ability to self-register to receive notifications over telephone and email. The vendor, Appriss, is looking to upgrade to a VINE3 version over the next few years. The upgrade cost to Wisconsin may be \$1 million, in addition to current annual spending of \$900,000. Jay is checking to see if WI would be eligible for grant funding.

Another system OVSP supports is VOICE for victims, which provides information about offenders under the custody or supervision of the Wisconsin DOC or Department of Health Services. Appriss intends to stop supplementing this system by June, 2019. Wisconsin OVSP is working with our DOC Bureau of Technology Management to build a replacement system inhouse.

## Other Business – General Discussion

The ICAOS Benchbook is an excellent legal resource, and sharing with criminal justice organizations is encouraged.

Michael Bohren motioned to adjourn, Jay Laufenberg seconded the motion. Tracy Hudrlik adjourned the meeting at 11:15 a.m.

Next Meeting: Friday, May 12, 2017

Minutes submitted by Mary Evans, WI Deputy Compact Administrator